Republic of the Philippines
Office of the President
COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION
Regional Office 111

Matulungin St., Diosdada Macapagal Government Center,
Brgy. Maimpis, City of San Fernando, Pampanga, Philippines

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

03 September 2020

The Commission on Higher Education Regional Office lll, through its Bid and Awards
Committee (BAC), will undertake Negotiated Procurement — Small Value Procurement for the
Rewiring of the Office Building in accordance with Section 53.9 of the Revised
Implementing Rules and Regulation of Republic Act No. 9184.

Name of Project : Rewiring of the CHEDRO lII Building
Approved Budget for the Contract 750,000.00

Location : DMGC, Maimpis, City of San Fernando, Pampanga
Contract Duration : 30 Calendar Days

Terms : Every progress billing and upon completion

In this connection, we are inviting interested bidders to submit quotation to the BAC Secretaiat,
Ms. Lora L. Yusi at CHED Regional Office lll, Diosdado Macapagal Government Center, Brgy.
Maimpis, City of San Fernando, Pampanga. See program of Works and Detailed Estimates
for details.

Submission of quotation is on or before 3 days after posting at 10:00am. Late submission shall
not be accepted.

The prospective bidder shall submit the following documents together with the quotation:
1. Mayor's/Business permit
2. PhilGEPs Registration Number
3. PCAB Licensed
4. Omnibus Sworn Statement, and
5. Income/Business Tax Return.

The CHEDRO IIl hereby reserves the right to accept or reject any or all quotations and to
impose additional terms and conditions as it may deem proper.

For inquiry, you may call

Very truly yours,

MS. LORAL. YUSI
BAC Chairperson

Telefax: (045) 455-1662; Telephone Nos. (045) 436-1846/436-1847/402-6659
Website: http://www.ched.gov.ph/chedro-iii E-mail address: chadro3@ched.gov.ph



Republic of the Philippines
COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION

Regional Office |l|

Matulungin St., Diosdado Macapagal Government Center
Maimpis, City of San Fernando, Pampanga

PROGRAM OF WORKS
Rewiring of the CHEDRO Il Building

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTYy UNIT | UNIT COST EXTENDED
COST
'I. | PANEL BOARD, BOLT-ON TYPE
1.1 MDP/MTS - Main: 300AT, 3P,
? 220V
Branches: 1-40AT, 2P, 220V 1 ASSY
2-100AT, 2P, 220V
1-150AT, 2P, 220V
1-SPACE FOR
100AF, 2P
1.2 LPP 1-Main : 150AT, 2P, 220V 1 ASSY
Branches: 16 - 30AT, 2P, 220V
LPP 2 - Main : 100AT, 2P, 220V
Branches: 15 - 20AT, 2P, 220V 1 ASSY
L 1-30AT, 2P, 220V R
(. |WIRES
2.1 150mm? THHN Wire (PD) 75 mirs.
2.2 50mm? THHN Wire (PD) 12 mtrs.
2.3 30mm? THHN Wire (PD) 50 mitrs.
2.4 8.0mm? THHN Wire (PD) 1 Bx
. WIRES FOR SELECTED
CIRCUITS
3.1 3.5mm? THHN Wire (PD) 5 Bx
V. CONDUIT & FITTINGS
4.1 65mm@ RSC Pipe 2 LG
4.2 63mm@ PVC Pipe 2 LG
4.3 | 63mm@ RSC Adapter 16 Pcs. RN RSN
V. LIGHTING FIXTURES &
~ |DEVICES = B
5.1 Convenience Power Outlet 60 sets
(Duplex)
VI. LIGHTING FIXTURES &
DEVICES
6.1 | Pull Box (Metal) 1 lot |
| VII._| Miscellaneous Consumables | 1 lot




MATERIAL COST

LABOR COST

TOTAL COST

SUPERVISION
MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION
OVERHEAD, CONTINGENCY & PROFIT
TESTING & COMMISSIONING

TOTAL BEFORE VAT

VAT @ 12%

GRAND TOTAL

Scope of Works:

. Supply and Replacement of panel boards and breakers

Supply and Installation of conduits and electrical wiring

Supply and replacement of canvenient outlets

Rewiring of selected circuits for lightning and convenience outlets
Upgrading of Main and Sub-feeder lines

Cable termination

Utility coordination

Testing and Commissioning.

PNDO R LN



| Alternative | Mayor's/ | Professional | PhilGEPS PCAB | NFCC | Income/ | Omnibus
Modality | Business Licensed/ | Registration | Licensed | (Infra) | Business Sworn
| Permit Curriculum Number (Infra) Tax Statements
Vitae Return
{Consulting
Services) - A
Services
(Section
53.6)
E. Highly
Technical v v v
Consultant
(Sec. 53.7)
F. Small v v
Value v v v v For For ABCs
Procurement ABCs above
(Sec. 53.9) above P50k
e s P500k
G. Lease of v v v
Real Except Except for Except
Property or for gov't gov't for gov't
Venue agencies agencies agencies
{Sec.53.10) as as lessors as
lessors lessors | |

*For individuals engaged under Sec. 53.6, 53.7 and 53.9 of the IRR of RA 9184, only the
BIR Certificate of Registration shall be submitted in lieu of DTI Registration and Mayor's

Permit.

**Requirement under Sec. 53.6 of the IRR of RA 9184 will not apply to artists such as singer,
performer, poet, writer, painter and sculptor who are not engaged in business.
***For methods of procurement requiring Mayor's Permit and PhilGEPS Registration
Number, Certificate of Platinum Membership may be submitted in lieu of the said

documents.

Procuring Entities already maintaining an updated file of any of the bidder's

abovementioned requirements, whether through the PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration
and Membership or its own records, may no longer require its re-submission.



